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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church building, now known as the Selma
Methodist Church, was built about 1874. The front
doorway, which is the only entrance to the building,
is located in the center of the south facade and
has deouble 'doorsy eoriginally taller than at present,
with a Gothic style pointed transom. Two windows,
one on each side, flank the entrance and have Gothic
style pointed heads over double hung sash. The east
and west sides of the building have five windows each
that match those flanking the entrance. A half-
octagon bay window in the center of the north side
serves as the apse and contains two windows identi-
cal to the others except shorter in height. A small
brick flue is located east of the apse just inside
the north wall. The roof has approximately a sixteen-
twelve pitch and is presently covered with composition
shingles. On the south end of the roof is a well pro-
portioned cupola having a square base rising out of
the roof, topped by an octagonal bell-tower, minus the
steeple, but covered with a low hip roof. Centered in
the south gable, above the entrance, is a circular
medallion containing four wooden trefoil ornaments
arranged to form a simple cross. The exterior 1s
covered with simple wood clapboard having a plain
frieze board, simple corner boards faintly resembling
pilasters and a simple unmoulded box cornices The
structure rests on a low open brick pier foundation.
The concrete front steps have three treads and three
rilSers.

The interior contained originally a single
flat ceilinged sanctuary. However, the south end
has been partitioned off into two rooms on either
side of a vestibule, above which is a balcony
reached by a small staircase from the southeast
room. A brass bell, housed in the cupola, is rung
by a rope which drops to the balcony. A wall
ladder provides access to the cupola.

Wood floors with plaster walls and ceiling
are simple and plain.. A modern plywood wainscot
has been added and the original pews have been
L/75\remodeled somewhat. Built into the front of the

" Ahancel is a semicircular prayer bench which pro-
cts from the rear of building in front of the
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destroyed by a heavy snowstorm.

stroyed in the winter of 1873.

In the next twelve years the Methodist
congregation worshiped with the Baptists and:

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Selma was a prosperous hamlet prior to the
Civil War.
originally crossed the Mississippi River at Gaines
Landing and headed north to Pine Bluff and beyond.
Soon after the state's secession from the Union, at
Lynchburg, Virginia,

It was located on an Indian Trace which

a group of men from Selma was
into the Confederate Army as Company D of

the Third Arkansas Infantry Regiment, the only

detachment to serve in Lee's Army of
Virginia.

town was incorporated in 1876, but the
soon bypassed the place, and it decreased

in importance.

In the winter of 1873 the small Methodist
congregation at Selma suffered a severe setback.

h which they had labored to build was
Tt wasn't uncil

ars later that the group was to have its
hie

Methodist congregation at Selma was
anized in 1870. It could not support
of its own, so it was on one of the
uits operated by the Methodist Church
as. In September of 1872 Mr. Joshua
d his wife deeded to the trustees of
egation a lot on which to build a

It was this structure which was de-




Advance Monticellonian, February 12,01942;

1961; and June 17, 1971.

Bartholomew Regular Baptist Association.

Association, 1875 - 1877.

Friendship Baptist Association.
ation, 1879 - 1883.

September 14,

Minutes of the

Minutes of the Associ-

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds |Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
N o o+ =| | 330 41. 52- | 91 34 - 11 -
NE o ’ » -} ’ ”
SE o , » o ’ »
SW (] ’ » o ’ »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
ILIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE

NAME AND TITLE:

Staff

ORGANIZATION

Arkansas Historic Preservation Program - .

DATE

STREET AND NUMBER:

1023 West Third Street

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE
Arkansas

CODE

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion

National Register.

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

o] State [7] Local X

William E. Henderson

National

Title State Liaison Officer

v oo 1T T2

Chief, Office of Archeology and Hisforic Preservation

Date
ATTEST:
/ -
Keeper of TPFNational Regis
Date

S
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8. Significance

assumed part of the indebtedness of the church
building. In 1885 the Baptists deeded their
church to the Methodists. That building is
the structure presently nominated.

The Baptist congregation had organized in
1870, with eleven members and J. F. Griffin as
pastor. The little church prospered until the
railroad bypassed the town. The churchhouse was
built in 1874 by a Mr. Rector, and the architect
is alleged to have been an itinerant from New
Orleans who specialized in designing churches.
The 01d Military Road runs diagonally across the
church grounds.

The church building is an outstanding exam-
ple of the small, rural houses of worship which
dotted the countryside in Arkansas during the
last century. Its state of preservation is un-
usually excellent, for most such buildings have
deteriorated badly. Thus, it is especially
worthy of notice.

In 1968 a preliminary survey of certain
historic buildings in Arkansas was undertaken
-at the request of Governor Winthrop Rockefeller.
This survey resulted in the "Kendrew Report"
which recommended that the Selma Methodist Church
be preserved because it "represents a fine effort
on the part of the early residents of this area
to provide a place of worship of creditable de-
sign.

The Selma Methodist Church has been in con-
tinuous use as a church building since 1874. To-
day it continues to serve the needs of the citi
of Selma as a place of worship.
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9. Major Bibliographical References

Works Progress Administration. Inventory of the
Vital Statistics of Arkabhsas. Vol. IT. Church
Records. Little Rock: Historical Records
Survey.
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COMMON: Selma Methodist Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

STREET AND NUM BER
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CITY OR TOWN:

scace: 1:24,000
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ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE axiraucang

Date Entered

g 2 SEP W2

Name

Frog Level 3

ISGlma Methodist Church

Also Notified

Hon. John L. McClellan

fonn, J. ¥. Fulbright
Lon. David Pryor

Director, Southwest Region

{ HR NRowland:mm 9/25/72

Location

Columbia County

Selma
Drew County

ctate Liadson Officer
Hr. William E. lznderson
Divector

Arkapeas Depaxtrment of Parks &
Tourisn

State Capitol - Foom 149

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201



- The Reverend Robert H. Peacock e s S5 s il ' // AZ?:/ B
First Assembly of God o : S e R

20th and Lyon Streets s ; ) ;

P.O. Box 2758 . 2 5 S

Batesville, Arkensas 72501 . s mas ? 4

: = wad fLieghonal Office
Dear Mr. Peacock:

Ao v v

Thank you for your letter of January 27, 1981, expressing your thoughts on the
inclusion of religious properties in the National Beg!ster of Historic Places. We
apologize for not responding sooner.

The criteria for evaluating potentisal entries for the Vational Register state that
ordinarily properties owned by religious institutions or used for religious purposes
are not considered elibible for the National Register. Tlowever, a religious
property which derives primary significance from architecturel or artistie
cistinction or historical importance does qualify for listing in the National
Register. The impact on society of religion and religious institutions is recognized
‘by the Netional Register criteria and provides a basis for the listing of many
religious properties. There are a number of religious institutions in Arkansas
which are listed in the National Register, including

Trinity Lutheran Church, Conway County. ] .
Mount Olive United Methedist Chureh, Crawford County.
|Selma Methodist Chureh, Drew County. .
dy of Perpetual Help Church, Franklin County. R 3
- 0ld Bethel Methodist Church, Green County. i

iy

: ; i g
Enclosed are copies of the "Federal Register”, which list all properties entered in
the National Register prior to Deeeﬁ 1980 and Information on the National

Register program. S

Once again we nppreclate your taking the time to share your thoughta withus, If
we can be of further assistance to you, please let us know.

L
o

Sincerely,

Carol D. Shuir {sed.y S

Carol D, Shull
Chief of Registration

Enclosures



